
To: 'KevinDonahue' <kevin youtube.com> 
From: Grant Johmann ~grant @wiredset.com> 
Cc: 

Bcc: 

Received Date: 2006-06-05 19:32:06 GMT 

Subject: RE: Wiredset - MTV Movie Awards/Jessica Alba 

Hi Kevin, 

Hope you had a great weekend and thank you for the quick Director's approval. We're digging into it. 

We have our first video that we would like to send your way - it's a really funny spot with Jessica Alba for the 
MTV Movi e Awa rds: http:~www.youtube. com/watch?v=t H hGYti 4 Kw4 

The Movie Awards air this Thursday and we'd love for this video to be considered for homepage placement. 

Check it out when you can - let me know what you think. 

Thanks, 
Grant 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Kevin Donahue [mailto: kevin @ youtube.com] 
Sent: Thursday, June 01, 2006 5:58 PM 
To:'Grant Johmann' 

Cc: mark Qwiredset.com 

Subject: RE: Wiredset - Director's Account 

Hi Grant, 

Sounds good. I'II go in and approve it later today. Glad to be working with you guys. 
Best, 
Kevin 

From: Grant Johmann [mailto:grant Qwiredset.com] 
Sent: Thursday, June 01, 2006 2:43 PM 
To:'Kevin Donahue' 

Cc: mark~wiredset.com 

Subject: RE: Wiredset - Director's Account 

Hi Kevin, 

Thank you again for your time in speaking with Mark and myself earlier in the week. 

As you mentioned, we did sign up for the Director's account. Our user name is Wiredset - Pls approve us so we 
can start utilizing it. 

Also, in terms of video, we will be receiving clips and spots for the MTV Movie Awards that air June 8th. We'll 
be getting them in before the show airs and I'II definitely let you know when we upload them. 

Thanks again looking forward to checking out the Director's acct. 

-G rant 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Kevin Donahue [mailto:kevin@youtube.com] 
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Sent: Thursday, May 25, 2006 5:44 PM 
To. 'GrantJohmann' 

Subject: RE: YouTube 

How's Tuesday at 10 am pst? 

From: Grant Johmann [mailto:grant Qwiredset.com] 
Sent: Thursday, May 25, 2006 1.54 PM 
To:'Kevin Donahue' 

Subject.RE.YouTube 

Hey Kevin, 

That time won't work - we will be on our way toward a Memorial Day weekend. 

What time on Tuesday works for you? 

-Grant 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Kevin Donahue [mailto: kevin @youtube.com] 
Sent: Thursday, May 25, 2006 4:23 PM 
To. 'GrantJohmann' 

Subject: RE: YouTube 

Actually was referring to 3:30 PST. Will that work? 

From: Grant Johmann [mailto:grant@wiredset.com] 
Sent: Thursday, May 25, 2006 12:22 PM 
To:'Kevin Donahue' 

Subject: RE: YouTube 

Hi Kevin, 

Tomorrow at 3:30pm will work. 3:30pm our time (EST) correct? 

-Grant 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Kevin Donahue [mailto:kevin@youtube.com] 
Sent: Thursday, May 25, 2006 11:08 AM 
To. 'GrantJohmann' 

Subject: RE: YouTube 

Hi Grant, 

Unfortunately I'II have to reschedule our call. Can you do it tomorrow or next week some time? 3:30 pm 
tomorrow would work for me. Sorry for the inconvenience. 

Best, 
Kevin 

Highly ConfidentidL 600001-02463139 



From: G rant Johmann [mailto: grant @ wi redset.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 20061:18 PM 
To:'Kevin Donahue' 

Subject: RE: YouTube 

Perfect. In my calendar. 

Talk to you then. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Kevin Donahue [mailto: kevin Byoutube.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2006 4:08 PM 
To:'Grant Johmann' 

Su~e~:RE:YouTube 

Great. How's 11 am next Thursday then (5/25)? 

From: Grant Johmann [mailto:grantQwiredset.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 200612:56 PM 
To:'Kevin Donahue' 

Cc: mark8wiredset.com 

Subject: RE: YouTube 

Hey Kevin, 

Great to hear from you. Next Thursday works for me - something between Ilam - 2:30pm your time would 
work great. 

Also, our CEO, Mark Ghuneim will join us on the call. Like I said, Everyone here is a fan. You'd also be 
interested to know that we have led some major content partners your way - but more on that for our call. 

Looking forward to speaking. Let me know if a time in that range works for you. 

Best, 
Grant 

Grant Johmann, VP of Marketing 
Wiredset * 425 West 13th Street Suite 504 

NY: NY 10014 

tel: 212.242.3400 ' fax: 212.242.3464 

W3: wiredset.com * e: grantQwiredset.com 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Kevin Donahue [mailto: kevin @ youtube.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2006 6:59 PM 
To: grant @wiredset.com 
Subject: YouTube 

Hi Grant, 

Let's set up a time to talk next week if that works for you. Thurs or Friday next possibly? 
Best, 
Kevin Donahue 

YouTube 

Highly ConfidentidL GOO001-02463140 



Kevin Donahue 

VP Programming 
71 E. Third Ave I San Mateo, CA 194401 
kevinQyoutube.com 

My YouTwbe Video Pick of the Day: Ronaldinho - Nike 
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